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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE 1911 Application of Johnston and Shear for a multiple
zone slim hole completion. Applicant, in the
above~-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing
the multiple completion of 1ts Jicarilla Well No,:
1=k, located 985 feet from the North line and 805:
feet from the West line of Section lj, Township 24:
North, Range 5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mex-
ieco, in such a manner as to produce gas from the
South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool (or Otero
Chacrs), gas from the Dakota Producing Interval,
and oll from the Gallup formation adjacent to the
Otero-Gallup Pool, each to be produced through
2 7/8-inch tubing which tubing is to be cemented
in & common well bore. '
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Elvis &A. Utz, Examiner.
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. UTZ: In order to have a i‘lttle more contlinuity
in our sﬁbject matier, we would like to takc; up Case 1911.

MR. FLINT: Case 1911. .Application of Johnston and
Shear for a multiple zone slim hole completion.

MR, ERRE’BO: Burns Errebo, Modrall, Seymour, Sperling
Roehl & Harris of Albuquerque, appsaring on behalf of the applicant

We will have two witnesses.

(Witnesses sworn)

MORRIS JONES,
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oath, te stified

called as a witness, having been duly sworn On
£ollous:

as
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ERREBO:

Will you state your name, please?

Morris Jones.

What is your business or occupation?

Itm a consulting petroleum engineér.

Where are you located?

Albuquerque.

o » O » O P O

And have you been retained by the applicant to make

a study of this proposed completion?

A Yes, I have.
Q = Actually, 'you have taken part in the design of the
plan?
’ A Yes.
Q And are you familiar‘with the application which is

before the Gommission today?
A Yes, I am. |
Q You state you are a petroleum engineer. How many
yoars? experj.ence have you had, and what formal education have you
had? | |
( A I have had nine years! experlence as an englineer,

and I gradusted with a B.S. in petroleum engineering from the

University of Texas.
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Q Does your experience cover all phases of drilling

and production enginesring?

A Yes, it does.

Q Youtve been employed by individusl companies or
operators since leaving school? ]

A Yes. I worked for Backwood Nickel for four years,

and San Juan Basin, and five years for Pacific Northwest and North

west Production,

Q And was the latter five years also in the San.Juan
Basin?
, A Yes.
MR. ERREBO: Are the witnesst qualifications accept-

able?
MR, UTZ: Yes, sir.
Q (By Mr. Errebo) What is the designation of the well

that you desire to complete in the manner which you will propose
today?
| A This 1s the Johnston and Shear Jicarillo Well 1-j.

Q And have you shown the location of that well, as welll
a&s surrounding wells and acreage on an Exhibit?

A - Ybs, we have, |

Q ‘And that Exhibit should be designated Exhibit No. 1,
is that correét? | |

A Yeos.

Q. Now, the other wells, as shown on Exhibit Wo. 1, giﬂ




.

completed in atbt ‘east some of the Tormalions whlien will ve the

wb ject of the comoleiion whilch you will propose?

A Yes, they are.

Q Could you indtcete just briefly how bhose other wells
are completed as to formation?

A Well, the other wells shown on the Exhiblit are In

the Otero~Gallup Pool witn completion in the Gallup, anéd the pro-

1
's

§ : posed well Jg in the limits of the South Blunco-Pletured Cliffs
é field. And, of course, the Dakola,there ig no immediate Dakota
N !
{} (LI% , production in this area, but we propose to take the well to the
: ’ g § Dakota for possible completion there. .
5 = | o o
f > ] Q In what zones do you vroposc to complebe this well?
* E 5 A We proocse to complete it in the Dakota and Gallup, |
] Ca) : ‘
| 2’ and we will take in Chacra, and if the Chacra log and test warrant
E it, we will complete: there. If not, in the Plectured Cliffs above ‘
~ ;
= it |

and ask you to identify that Exhibit. g

A This is a diagramuatic sketch of the proposed triple
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|

i

|

|

' Q T would like now to refer you to your Exhibit Wo. Z,f
{ |
j i
{

|

{

| completion for the Johnston and Shear Well No.l-l.

Now, I wonder if you would give the approximate depﬁ;h

{

Q

at which these formations are found, --

A If we, starting at the bottom ~-

Q -~ or will be found. 7You haven't completed this

well, have you? "

N I S SO
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the Dakota pay interval; should be from approximately 6850 to

7100. And the Gallup interval should be from approximately 5850
to 5900, and the Chacra interval between 3350 to 3450; the Pic-

tured clirrs interval from 2500 to 2550, These are g1l appxoxi-

mate depths.
Q Now, starting with, say starting with the drilling

of this well ang carrying your description on through the comple-
tion in these various zones, will you explain to the Examinep and
to the Staff how this would be done according to your Proposal?

A We propose to drill surfsce hole and set 10 3/

Theﬁ welll drill 9 7/8 hole to 35pp feet. And we will preduce thef
hole size at that point to 8 3/ nole, carry that size to 5900 !
feet. We will peduce the hole size to 6 3/ and carry that to o ’
total depth of 7100 feet. | u7

Q That 1is actually”shown Oon your Exhibit, fs 1t hot,
No. 27

A Except for the hole size, yes. Then we propose to
run each string individually, cement thegs striags individually i
the conventional manner with plugs..a 7

Q Let me ask you, there at that pcint, Mr. Jones, you
Plan to run the first string op the‘iowéf‘string first, 1s that
correct _

A Right.

®

T
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Q ) And yov.; wiilﬂ-};e’men't th;;: ang then y;)ﬁ will move up
the hole and run the next string?

A No. We propose to run all three strings, and then
cement. Cement No. 1, cement No. 2 and cement Wo. 3 in a simulta-
neous operation. Az soon as we are through with one, we switch to
the next cement there. In our completion method we are actually
working with three individual wells. We plan to perforate with a
Lane Weils perforator. Thatts calied a}nuclear orientor, the sanme
as the tool just discussed bj Humb‘le,’f but 1t works on the fracing
of a mass of metal and you can turn it to & thirty degz‘ée angle on
each pull of the line. On the Dakota, we have no worry there, and
perferating our Gallup and our Pictured Cliffs or Chacra forma-

ﬁion, wetll use thls tool and then wetll go with the contentional

frac on each formation individually.

Q Mr. Jones, now, you don't purport, do you, to be an
expert on the operation and design and the technique of this tool?

A NO, sir.

Q There 1s actually a man here, another witneas who
will testify in detall on that, is there not?

A Yes, sir.
Q But actually what investigation did Johnston and

Shear make, to your knowledge, which resulted in the selection of

this method?

A We know that this tool has been successfully ussd.

It has been used in Texas, Pan Handle, Pampa area and West Coast,
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used by Texaco and Cotter.

Q Actually, what 1s the gource of this information?
A From Lane Well files, from actual jobs performed.
Q Now, do you anticipate i1t will be necessary to pump
the Gallup?
A Yes, most of the wells in that field are pumping oil
wells.
’ Q Do you know of auny
A To my knowledge, there are no corrosive problems in

this aresa.

Q Are there any other problems, and you have been &n
engineer in that area for nine years, are there any other problemL,

which you can now foresee, which would be encountered in this

operation?
A Not that we know of now.
Q Now, the necessity for this hearing arises from a

number of causes, does it not?

A Yes, it does.

Q Number 1, it is a triple completion?

A Right. | |

Q Number 2, it is s slim hole?

A Rignt. |

Q ‘Number 3, I believe there 1ls one formation which is

not classified?
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A Rignt.

Q And thatts the Dakota, as I recall?

A Right.

Q Now, do you feel tla t were the Commission to grant

your application that i1t would result in any savings in money to

Johnston and Shear?

A Yes, we think that the immediate cost would be less
by a good margin, and any workover that we would have to do would
be considerably less because we would be working on each individua
zone just like it was a one well deal rather than three zones at
once., This way there would be no possible contamination of fhe
formation by the other formation because phere would be no com-
munication between them. |

Q Actually, then, you are saving in the type of com=-
pletion which you propose, separation of the zones will be more
certain?

IA " We think it would be more permanent and more certain
than with mechanical packers, over a period of time.

Q Have you considered the possibility that the direc-
tional gun might perforate another one of the strings in the hole?

A Well, if that does happen, which mechanically it is
possibly improbable, but if it does, you can work inside this

2 7/8 casing just like you can inside any casing, Just use smaller

‘tools. The hole could be squeezed off or this pack off element

that Otlis makes could be utilized to block off that communication.

T . ;2 -
i g T ek a b ek
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600 feet above the top of each pay.

oy available, then)

Q Do yo;‘féolvéﬁgimiﬁgégwaill_be mon
for the drilling of other wells which would otherwise be spent 1in
drilling another hole to recover this oil or gas, is that correct,
in the event only & single or dual completicn 12 allowed?
A Right.
Q Is it your opinion, then, that the granting of this
application would prevent waste?
A Yes.
Q You know of no instance where correlative rights
would be violated?
A No. |
Q Were these two Exhibits prepared by you or under
your direction and supervision?
A Yes. ;
MR. ERREBO: I would like to offer tﬁese Exhibits in
evidence at this tlme.
| MR. UTZ: Without objection, they will bve accepted.
MR . ERREBO: Thatt!s all we have of this witness.
CROSS EXAHINATION
BY MR. UTZ:
Q Mr. Jones, &8 I understand your Exhibit No. 2, yout 1L
nave a solid column of cement from 7100 feet to 2500 feet, is that

correct?

A No, sir. We expect in each case to bring this ceme%t

A 2N

.

Nl
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T T T ~ faat above the Lop, =0 it would be coversd by tbe hakota

ment job.

Q Jow, on your next stage, from 5300 to 2100, what for-

tions will you have there?

) A We have Lne Mesaverde formation as the main {orma-
% tion there.
=1 s
. Q Thatts the one you intend to complcte inid
=
S A No, sir. We intend to complete in the Gallup on
N :
' that.
=3 :
2 & Ape there any other formations in that area that the
- |
<. . Mesaverde could commingle with?
P~ 1
=
& { A No, sir.
S | .
9'5 Q Now, from 2500, I belisve you sald the Pictured
= cliffs could be from 2450, is that correct, -=
= A Yesa, sir. ;
—
= 2 -= to 25007
“:+ ! : i
P~ A ‘Yes, sir. |
> | Q Then, you would not necessarily cover the Pictured |
&~ 8 |
—~ ; . . . 3
~ § | Cliffs with cement if you cemented 2500 -- ;
Q oz A If we complete in the Chacra and we carry the cement;
o , |
. ]
g column 600 feet above, it would not cover the Pictured Cliffs. 1
o 1
2 Q How about your surface casing? Do you have a depth ‘5

of the Chacra in this area? :

A No, sir, I dontt. I know that most surface casing

in that area 1is set at 200 feet.
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Q Does the jéﬁégbé_ cafry water En this area?

A I am not familier with 1t. |

Q Are you familiar with it further down?

A Yes, sir, and it carries water there.

Q You don't. know whether 1t carries water --

A No, sir, but T know that the wells completed in thils
‘arsa set thelr surface at aspproximatsly this depih, so auything

-

below there is not covered by cement to the top of the pay.
Q -  Have you drilled any wells in this area?
A Not in this irmediate area. Itve drilled 1L and 1S5

in 24, L4, which is the next range over and in the range north.

Q Did you have any water problems --
A No, sir.
Q -= in that area? Well, letts put it this way. If

you have any water problem below 200 feet, would you be willing to

cement above the Plctured Cliffs?

| A Yes, sir, if the ' Commission desires, we will cover,
and if we make a Chacra completion, we will cover the Picture-?
Cliffs with cement. Actually, there is a thousand feet difference
between the Pictured Cliffs and Chacra. We plan to bring the 600
feet, the additlonal 0O feet would not he too much.
Q Now, will cement come up over the Chacra if you
should complete’in the Picﬁured Cliffas?

A If we set the pscker in the Pictured Cliffs, no, sir

1t wouldntt.
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from your second string up to at least 33507 I

A That 1is correct, but possibly if we could cover the ;;

cover the Chacra and the Pictured Clifrg in one job. Therpe would
be no assurance that wa could bring ihe cement that high in our ! |
MR.UTZ:. Any other questions of the witness?
QUESTIONS BY MR. FLINT: | |
Q How do };rm.. center your tﬁbing when you are using |
thres strings, or how do you propose to do thig? f'
A Of course, your first string orfer.s no problem. Ve !’
use standard centrallzers, and then centralizers that have been i[
developed for slim hole completion.s can be used on each of the
other strings. fThat holds it off aﬁ inch and a halfr up to two, ,

three inches from each string to get that much cement between the

strings..

Q. When you perforate the middle string, when You per-
rorgte the upper string, You still, you would have no more 4irfri-
culty in a triple than you would in a dual?

A You could locate your two strings and orient your

gun.

Q The upper string is the outer string?
Yes, it might be. In the hole it would still have a

L A
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Q You wouldn?t have to perforate through at a ninety

degree angle from the line running through the three strings.

would have, if it 13 the outside string ~~what 4o you mean when

You say it might be the outsige string?

A Well, of course, it depends on what you mean by out~

side string.

Q One of the two outside strings?

A In the hole the three strings shaild form a -~

Q Triangle?

A Yes, so that you would have one side of each string
facing the formatlion.

Q So you have leas margin in a triangle?

A You could orient your other two strinés and decide

wWhat side to face the formation.

MR. UTZ: Mr. Jones, these strings of tubing are not

going to be connected together rhysically, are they?

A No, sir,

Q (By Mr. Flint) They are liable to be any shape or

form or wrapped around each other, for that matter°

A That 1is possible, but it‘is the same possibility wheh

you run different size of casing.

Q So, the only possible way you would know which
you are perforating is by the use of this tool?

A Yes, sir.

You

way
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Q Now, in«perforating or in fracing, ;he Dakota zone,
in your%past experience, what rate of injection would be used?

A Well, of course, the Dakota varies quite a bit wup
here. Some Dakotas can be treated on the casing at high injection
rates in the order of 35, 4O barrels, but I don't know what per-
centage, but quite a few of the Dakotas have had -to be treated
dowm the drill pipe because the casing would not stand the pres-
sure of 10,025 and they have been completed with injectlion rates
of 6, 7, 8, 9 barrels a minute.

Q Whet 1s the maximum?

A 12 13 the maximum that I know of. I think you reach

a friction maximum in 2 7/8 in about 12.

Q At this depth?
A Yes, sir.
Q In your opinion, is that heavy enough frac Jjob to

properly perforate, properly compleie the Dakota?
A Yes, sir. Like I said, a lot of Dakotas in the

basin have been completed beneath the packer or down tublng, and
the wells that theytve got are éomparable to the ofhers.

Q What was the attitude of ycur company that you pre-
viously worked for? Were they in favor or high pressure rate?

A At one time the high injection rate was‘all ewﬁ-
body strived for, but in the last tuo years injection raf; has

come down some. But one thing, it depends on ghether 30 barrels

does you as good as 60 barrels, or wasther 10 barrela does you as
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“good as 60. Sepends on the formation “taeit. Most of them still )

believe in high injection rates in most formations, but in the
Pictured Cliffs and in the Dakota, sméll injections have been usedi
and comparable wells have been obtained.

| Q You say it depends on the permeability of the zone?

A That!s right. Depends on the characteristics of the

MR, UTZ: Any other questions?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

QUESTIONS BY MR. FUTTER: |

Q What was your name, Jones?

‘ 1
A Jonss. , . 1
Q Mr. Jones, now do T understand correctly?x You expec’

the Plctured Cliffs at 2500 %o 2550‘7

e e G

A That was the approximate depth.

Q Is that the top or i1s that the --

A That?s the pay interval.

Q Thatts the pay jnterval. Thls well hasnt't been

drilled, so you dontt have any 1ogs‘?

A ¥o, we have the approximate depth. k
Q And you expect the Dakota to run from 3350 to 33507
A Yes. ‘ |
Q The Gallup from 5850 to 5900, and the Dakota from

5850 to 71007

A Right.




‘‘‘‘‘

string of 2 7/8-inch at 3100. Now, is that in the event you get
Pictured Cliffs, or in the event you get Chacra?
A That depth on there was put on there before we de-

termined the exact intervals. This 31 would put us into the

PHOME CH 3-6691

lowest if it was a Pictured Cliffs completion.

~ Ao B . 3 ndrrmnd
e Ry & WL VN2

Q sswilng that you are goim &t

- Y T
ig O . get ths T

Cliffs, the top of it at 2500 and the bottom at 2550, where will

You set your upper string of tubing?
A We will set a hundred feet into the Loui s, which

would be approximately 2700 feet.

S
~
m‘\
-
b—
—~—
5
w
S
= |
o Q About 2700 feet. Thatts if you get Pictured Cliffs,
S Now, in the event that you get Chacra, where will your casing shoe!
% _
~ on your upper string be?
% 4 Approximately 3600 feet,
= A
I Lg Q And ~: your shoe in -the Gallup will be at 5900, --

Eé A Yes.
2 Q -- vhich i1s the bottom of the Gallup?

Q .
5’;‘ § A Yes.
= s ' :
Q2 Q And you are going to set a TD of 7100 feet at the

g bottom of the Dakota?

o .

- 3 A Thatts correct.
Q Now, your first cement, youtll run the three strings

of tubing simultaneously -~-

A Well, actually, ==
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‘ Q - Or -~
A -~ pbefore they are cemented, yes wetll run them

1ndividually.

Q Now, you stated that you could use centralizers. Do

you tntend to use centralizers"

A T meant to s'cate that we will use centrallzers. '
Q Will you have centralizers on the 1owermost string
A Yes, sir, wWe have standard centrallzers. |
Q For the portion that will penetra‘ce‘ the pay? \
A Right through the pay at the top and bottom.v

Q And then will you have centrallzers on thet long \

string opposite ths lower portion of the gallup string?

, |

Yeg, sir, we will have 1t on the slim hole, central-

|

1zers On both strings in the Gallupe. ‘!

Q In the Gallup 1pnterval?
A Yes.
Q And will you have centralizers on all three strings |

up on, opposite the Pictu ured Cliffs or Chacra, whichever you happe

A Right.
Q And then yout 11 proceed,after you have run your tub-
ing or casing, you will préceed to start your cementing opei'ations.
A Yes. |

Q You will ¢ipst cement the Dakota -=

Right.
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-~ with enough cement to come toméébé'fé;£:’-~

A Right.
Q -~ which is the 350 feet above the top of the Dakotap
A Well, to bring it to six hundred and -~ we plan to

bring cement to 6500 feet, and -~
Q That would be 600 above the top of the Dakota, it

would bes 600 below the bottom?

A The top that I gave you is the Dakota instead of pay|

interval. The pay interval is in the bottom. In each case we bla
to bring it about 600 feet above our upperﬁost perforation.

Q All right,‘assuming that you have cemented your
Dakota with sufficlent cement to bring the 600_feet above the
uppermost perforations, then the top 1s going to be somewhere in

the neighborhosod of 6450 to 65007

A Right.

Q And then you'll cement your middle string?

A Yes, sir. | |

Q But you dbn*t expact that the cement ffom the middle

string will fall to the tép of the other cement?
A No, sir, 1
Q Are you using any particular accelerator or additive
to the cement to hasten the setting time of the cement, heavy mix-
tures?
| A We vill‘use a jell cement, but we dont!t plan to add

any sceslerator in it at thess Jdopths because we are alrald it wil

~

El
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set too fast on us.

. Q Yyou just feel that the conslstency of the cement wil

kaep it from falling to the bottom?
A We will have heavy mud in the hole that will not be
too much different in weight(‘from the cement, so the différence is

not too great.

Well, now, where do you expect the bottom of the ce=

£

ment on the middle string to be?

A Well, now, from tﬁe past experilence of covering the
Pictured Cliffs on a long string.is by using the D V tool. It
drops in this area about a-hundred feet to where the bottom of it
drops & hundred feet. |

Q So you might expect cement at 6000 feet?

A In effect; we woﬁld put in enough cemeﬁt to cover
a 740 interval, which would give you 600 feet.

Q Now, in the upper string, would you expect the cemen
to drop an additional hundred feet below that casing shoe?

A Yes, sir. |

Q If you get the Pictured clirfs, 1t would put it ap-

proximately at 28007

A Yes, sir.

Q And if you got Chacra to about 37007

A Yes. |

Q Now, why dontt you use enough cement on each strin_g

—

as you cement it to cause the cement to come up to that 100-foot
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A Well, we dontt know that that will accomplish any-
thing, and if welve got too high a cement colum;i, especially in
this interval from the bottom, +the Gallup to the Pictured Cliffs,
we could possibly lose cement to the formation because of the
height of that cement column. |

Q So, you are afraid if you use adequate cement, you

will cement off the formation,adequate cement to come up to it =-

A Yes, sir.

Q,‘ Is there any indication at this time whether you are
going to get a Pictured Cliffs or a Chacra well?

A We think that we will have a‘Ch&cfa well because thi
i1s not far from the Chacra Pool.

MR. UTZ: What happens if both --

A If that is the case, the Pictured Gliffs will be
developed later.

Q (By Mr. Futter) What system will be used to deter=~
mine that you have adequate separation on any of these three zones
from any other?

A ﬁell, I assume ‘that the State would require that
these wells be tested annually, just llke the pgcker communicatio
and you could have, or all three zones shut in like the standard
test; flow one zone for a week, take your shut~in pﬁsswes on
the other two, andk then altexnate this, and 1f any commingling is

there at all, it will be indicated.

3
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Q/"ﬁ'.’{o;"}:’;;”I"Eﬁ;ﬁi{i; ” '%ﬁé“éf";{xﬁlmp1; “compl

\ be aub ject to the standard packer leakag® test procedure?

\; A We feel that 1% ghould. \
Q Are there any Known formations 1n this aref, Mr. '

Jones, which have a tendency Lo cause any undue outside pressures \

\ on the casings Whilch would collapse the casings? \

l\ A No, sir.

\ Q Have YyOWs in your experience in tuis avesn,; encounter d

| any casing failures OF collapses? \
A Yot in this area, ﬁo, sir. \\

MR . NUTTER: 1 believe thatts all. Thank you.
. QUESTIONS BY M. UTZ:
\ Q Mr Jones, did the Mancos give you any grouble?
\ A in this particular apea, the Jicarilla apaa, We .have\.l
never had any yprouble with collapse at all. North of there, we ha

had some gzrouble from tpne Louis, put if we had good pipe, We neve

had any trouble. ‘

MR . UTZ: Any other questions? e witness may be

excused.

(Witness excused)
MR. UTZ: 1s there & pill Sanders in the room?
EDWIN ADGOCK |
called as 8 witness, naving been fipst Guly SworDs testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAmATIO'N

L




BY MR. ERREBO:

Q Will you state your name, please?
' B ‘ A Edwin Adcock.
= Q What was the last name?
: A Adcock.
S s Q Mr. Adcock, by whom are you employed?
S |
A Lane Wells Company.
m‘l‘
&‘) Q And where are you locatved?
é A Farmington, New Mexico.
=
w Q In what capaclty are you euployed?
% A T am district sales engineer.
Ty
E Q How much experience have you had in well work, Mr.,
8 Adcock?
; 8’ A My well work atarted in 1953 in Farmington, New Mex-
o |,
T cO.
| = |
g Q Have you been there since that time?
§" é{ A I was absent from there and operated in the Panhandle
g of Texas for approximately a year.
o . i
% § Q Were you with the Lane Wells Company at that time?
= s '
Q z A Yes, sir.
§' Q Are you familiar, Mr. Adcock, with the method of
a - .
3 completion which has been proposed by a previous witness on the

well which is the subject of this application?

;o Q Have you conferred with him pertaining to this problt&m?

g e =
ARt R e
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Q Will you state to the Comml asion the name or the des-*
cription of the tool which you propose to uge to perforate the cas

ing at each of these zones?

A We will use A nuclear orientor to orient a size winder
yubling perforator.
Q Ta that a tube which 1s used by your company as = \
part of 1ts service? \
| A Yes, s;ir. 7 \
Q when was that particular tool developed and made

avallable for use 1in the field?

A The f{irst publieclty that was pat out on the to0l was

I bélieve, 1n November of 1959.

Q And tell the Examiner and the Staff to what extent
you have been exposed to and have had the opportunity to make a

atudy of this tool.

.\ In our ares in Farmington, 1 think, is the first
triple or even dual completion With a 2 7/8 tublng.

Q Is that in this area or 18 1t in the e\xperi.ence of
your company?

A This area only that I am referring %o, in the San .~ =

Jaam - - RBasine.

Q Are you saying, then, that your company has had ex-

perience witn the use of this tool in other areas? _
A Yes, sir. ) '
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\r~~'—-—~——~--~—Q Now, hov doe;é your compan make ou,as; (;istric
‘ sales engineer: 14 that corrsct, =~
A Yes.
Q -~ acquainted with the use and operation of this

e b

|
\
|
l

tool or the peoyple undey your supervi sion?

A we have; of course, comuunicationa’ on all new
systems developed. The full 1nformation 13 used. Well. histories
1ipn other areas are aistributed througbh the mail to us, and when \

new tools 8re brought into an area, of course-, a quali.fied ’engineeT

s brought in with the tools. \
Q Now, & qualified engineer 1g a2 wan wno nas made 8
special study and wno has uged it in another area: 1 agsume? \
A That is correct. i.
Q Would you propose to use such an englneer {n such an
installation?
A : Yes, sir, we will bring an engineer in. A young man

in Pampa, Texas, at the present time, has done -- T xnow of twWo
jobs. I have tﬁos§ well histories here, a.ndihe wiil bring the
ﬁool from Pampa, Texas into this areé and operate the tool himself
Q Do you know who he did those jobs for? Wwhat was the
name of the operator‘.' | |

;

A Yes, sir, he did ome for pexaco and oneé for Carter

; 011l Company -

Q Now, you &are speaking from hearsay, put do you have

what you conslder reliable and full ipformatlor as to the success
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or the results of that o;;;;;ion on tﬂose ;ther two wells?

A Yes, sir, I have complete job reports on both wells.
Here is the Texaco, Incorporated well that was completed in Pampa,
Texas. It's a two string tubing, 2 7/8. The perforating depths
are alsc listed here, if you would like to look at that.
Q Do you propose to introduce those in evidence, or ar

you mkaing them available at this time for the examination of the

Examiner?
A I would like to make these available.
Q@  You dontt want to hold on to them, in other words?
A Yes, I would appreciate that. This is an actualy

log, this 1s a field print and actual log that was run.
| Q Now, what do those really show, simply and briefly?

A Essentially, the log shows that they will log the
other metal or other string of tubing in the well bore so that we
can orient the gun away from the atring of tubing into the forma-~
tion.

Q Now, will you explain exactly upon what theory or
what physical circuanstances this tool operates?

4 As Humble mentioned a while ago, it has a mechanical
ratch on the tép, and with each upstroke of the tool, the orient
i1s moved thirty degrees so that we will locate the casing and con-
tinue around showiné that the gun 1ls away from the tubing. The
nuclear device used 1s a radiocactive source which bombards the for

mation and the tubing. The other metal in the hole will form a

skt
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shielding effect and give you a ra
Q That 1s reflected up

is that right?

A Yes, sir, this is all gurface recérded.
Q Tn other words, you éan ges 1t as it happeﬁs, 1s %hatb
right?
| A  That is corract,
Q Now, proceed then.
A The mechanical sectizcn of 1t, on the surface we have

a Speedomax which records. the pin

ing’bombarded, so that when the de

peturning to the instrument.

the fornmation because 1t would be

other cemente.

degrees? Would you express it in

A Well, we will rotate

ference Of the
note on the log that I have Iin f
each shift that occurse.

point soO that it 1s now pointing.

{ Tt did not get completely away or conple

ment 1s cut sown to the tool or shielded, then you get 2 small
sensitivity or & shift when you have an increase in the radiation

Then, the radiation has %o come from

Q what is the accuracy of the 1location of the other

casing in the hole which you are trying to locate in terms, say, of

well bore, and with each thirty degrees, 1f youtll

For instance, it was rat"/chéd at this

PAGE 27

dioactive, we call it a shift.

or. instruments on the surface,

actions. The instrument 1is be-

flection or the neutron bombard-

shielded through the tubing and

that msnner or hou"

the 4 nstrument the full clrcum-

pont of you there, you can see

You can 3ee the shift begin herp.

sly to it,; nnd here, of

&

el G
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course, i;'anothér fﬁcheﬁ nfg;“;nother shift, anéwhero is the
next one, go that you can see each ratchet as it 1s moved around
the casing. You requive complete shift, thirty degrees, will not
take you completely away from the casing or completely asway from
the formation.

QUESTIONS BY MR. UTZ:

Q Which would these indications on here show, that it

1s pointed toward the tubing? |

A This can be doﬁe in two ways. I aoulé like to make
this statemeni. You may orient the gun at one hundred eighty de-
grees away from the location of the tub1ng or with your orientor
"looking away. On~this well it was oriented in such a fashion that
we located the casing and with the charges polnting one hundred
eighty degrees away from the casing, the gun was fired. So you haye
two methods that may be used, which can be done at the discretion,
I guess, of the englneer or the company man,

Q Which case on here shows that your firing jets are
pointed toward the other casing?

A You have a decreasQ in sensitivity hereon so that it
is away from the casing at this polnt.

QUESTIONS BY MR..NUTTER:

Q Sensitifity is increasing to the right?

A Decreasing to the right. o

Q Decreasing to’the right or lert?

A " Here he 1s looking at the ggainé, he 1s getting less
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of his bombardment. Return here, he is getting greater on
this well. It was one hundred elghty degrees out, so he wanted
to locate the casing before he fired the gun, he waxlxted to point 1t
at the casing or the other string of tubing. |

Q (By Mr. Errebo) Are the shots fired in a fan~-shaped
dirsction, horizontallly speaking, or are they fired in a fan-shape

directian out from the gun or pretty much straight shead?

A They are fired straight ahead from the gun.
Q In other words, there is one row of shots in the gun,

is that correct?

A Thatts right.‘i

Q And they 2ll fire in the same direction?
A Same direction.

MR . ERREBO: Doegs the cbmi"asioﬂ desire to have copig’s
of this information which it has before it noﬁ'.'
MR. UTZ: Yes, I think in this p#rticular'case we
should havp coples.
| Q (By Mr. Errebo) Can you make copies of that and
furnish it to them -~
A I certainly can.
'Q == through the mail?
A Yes, slir. I have he‘re -= ] faliled to bring it up --
this brochure laying on your desk there.

Q I would like for you to identify that.
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A This 18 put out by Lané ;I'ell.«; Corﬁ;s\;;:_—which ia, as
you can see, advertiqed on 1%, and this ﬁould be the éase 1’ the
point would be perforating, with the thing oriented with the
charges, so it is perforated away from ‘the casing. As you see,
here is this other s’cring\of tubing, and each ratch is here.

MR. ERREBO: We would like to have that deslgnated

PHONE CH 3-6691

as our Exhibit No. 3.
MR. UTZ: Actually, this -~ it wouldntt be necessary

tc send na u copy of this log, Just this one here.
A All right. Thatts fine.
MR . .ERREBO: Do you desire to have a copy, to have
the printyed information which 1s before Mr. Nutter? ‘
| “!ER. UTZ: I think we should heve c:opi’es of that, yes,
sir.

MR. ERREBO: We will introduce that, then, as Exhibil

No. li and ask that we be allowed to withdraw it and make a copy,

and submit the copy to you.
MR. UTZ: You can get 1t to us right away?

MR . ERREBO: Sure can.

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

A -~ If you would like to have this letter on this parti-

cular job, I¥11 leave it with you.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

MR. ERREBO: Would you care to identify those variows

sheets as Exhibits?

MR, OTZ: It is immaterial to me.

» - o (By Mr. Errebo) Do you have anything further that

-
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you care to offer to the Commission?

A No.

Q Your purpose, of course, in being here is to explain
to them something which is relatively new, at least insofar as
this tool is concerned. I believe you heard the previous witness

and the questions which were asked him, and you were present, I
bslisvs, during ths precsding cass ==

A Yes.,

Q -~ and are familiar, then, with the matter which "=
does concern the Qomnission in the application of these techniques

A The only thing\ I would 1like to mgke clear 1s the poil
that we will bring in & qualified engineer who ltia,sbrun; this tool i
prior wells succésafully to do this work.

MR. ERREBO: I believe thatts all we have on direct.
CROSS ’EXAMIVNATION |

BY MR. UTZ: Mr., Adcock, i1s the source of radiation the formation

in this area that this tool measures, or do you inject the source?

A It will have a source cn the tool which will bombard

the formation.

Q It measures 1t in return?
A Yes.
Q Therefore, the tubing will shield the return of the

radiation bombardment?
A That is correct.

b A am] h e ised -

FR. UTZ: Aany ouher guestlions --

nt
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

MR. ERREBO:t'I have no further guestions. T would

1ike to offer the Exhibits which have been admitted in evidence

following the first two Exhibits in evidence.
Q (By Mr. Errebo) Actually, these are Exhibits which

are elther prepared by your company, company literature, or they
re information which is furnished you, is that correct?
A Yes, sir: o
MR. ERREBO: I believe the Exhibits speak for them-
selves as to the source of preparation.
MR; UTZ: Without objection, they will be accepted.
QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER: ~
Q Mr. Adcock, in response to a question by Mr. Errebo |

that when this thlng first became available for use, and you

stated that in November of 1959 the first publicity --

A Yes, sir.

Q -~ on the tool was relesased, hpu long has the tool
actually been in use? »

A It uasjon field test prior to that, and I don't have
the exact date. All of our tools before they are put in publicity
are field tested. Sometimes thdse‘field tests requlre six months
or msybe a year.

Q Well, now, by saylng the first publicity,’you mean

that!s when 1t was first available to the industry?

A Yes, siy. At the prosént time there are five tools,
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the other; not quite, but almost.
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I velieve, that our company has available.,

Q Do you know how many actual jobs these tools have
been used on?

A Not the total number, no, sir.

Q Have any of the tools been used on a job which in-
volved three strings of Acasing in the hole? |

A To my knowledge, I%m not aware of three strings;

only the dual completions.
Q By having three strings, there is more opportunity
of shooting snother string of tubing than there is with only twp

N

strings in the hole, is there not?
A I don't think that that would have any bearing on
the niiclear locator because it would be affected equally by both

strings of tubing.
Q It would have more area which would be shielded?

A That is correct. |

Q  And a smaller aréa in which it ‘could be shot without
damaging another string of casing? '

A If the three strings of tubing are in a triaﬁgular

position,it would have approximately the same area as 1t would in

Q Well, now, Mr. Adcock, I note on these two job re-~

ports that you have here --

A Yeos.

¢

Q == on the Texaco well, the remark is made here, the

&
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number of rétatiOn “to obtaln “three hundred sixty degrees,” 1t say
1t made only ten steps, and on the other well, the number of rota-
tionsg to obtain three hundred sixty degrees, it says fourteen On
the first rune. Now, there is consliderable difference there, assun
ing that 1t would rotate thirty degrees for each step.

A A1l right, sir.

Q 1t should take twelve. One took two more and oné W
less. How reliabie is this tool? |

A 1¢f I may use that jetter that I submitted over there
that goes with that job report on the -- this report, the first
problem that they ran linto, which is strictly & mechanical problem
in the ratching on your gun, and no gun will be fbired unless cer-
tainty ofvbeing away from the other string of tubing. If there is|
any trouble, Wwe certainly wouldntt fire i1t since this 1s only a
mechanical situation whereby you 11ft up to ratch the gun. He mad
the remark here that a different cam pack was also used in the.
second run since the timing édjustment was knocked out of position
on the first run, SO it apparently damaged the timing position on
the first run; 8° 1 is more or less & mechanical situation there
There 1s nothing involved in detonating the gun with it, and cer-
tainly if that particular mechanical funetion fails, we will with-
draw the gun and replacé 1% before we do any perforating.

Q ' Now, in each i{nstance, the tool was run’ in the hole

and ratched around three hun dred sixty degrees to get the point

‘where you have the maximum reading, and then returned to that poin 3

: ‘4’ qég{,‘;.?tqp,” s i s % L
s Rl R s S T B
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(in other words, rotation of move than three hundred sixty degrees |
mads?

| A I think it would depend on where you started in your
casing. In other words, if you had it oriented such as it was when

the changes were oriented with your orientor and you were looking

away from the caslng, then you would go the full thr ee hundred sixb

PHONE CH 3.6691

A

‘degrees to locate, to be positive that you are back looking away
from the casing. If you started ocut in such a fashion, that you
were just off of the casing, and located the casing and came on
around, it may nct be necessary to make the full three hundred
sixty. That would be up to the discretion -- if the customer would
request the full three hundred sixty, we will be happy to do it.

Q . It would seem you would be assured that you made a
three hundred sixty rotation and find the maximum reading and then
veturn to 1t, would it not?

A Tt would. To my knowledge, thai ui4s been done on

every well i which we had the tool run. TIf they requested, 1t was

done

Q You dont't know the number of jobs it has been used

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

on two strings of casing?

A Not to the total number. The company &éid not furn-

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

ish me with the total number of jobs. I requested information for

the hearing, and since these were in the area where the tool had

been used, they: submitted those.
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I Q@ Do you know of any jobs in which the tool has been
used and another string of casing was perforated?

A No, sir, I certainly do not. If there is any uncer-
tainty as to the direction of the gun, it would be wise to retrieve
the Yool and start over again and check it. That is one of the thirgs
about the nucleer logging tool; 1t is surface recorded. If we are
:not getting a pictorial graph of the direction of the gun, then
Ithe tool would be withdrawn from the well bore and corrected.

MR. NUTTER: I believe thatis all. Thank you.
MR. UTZ: Any other questibns?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR . ERREBO:

Q Mr. Adcock, you dontt know how many times this was

tested of over what period of time before 1t was brought on the
market in November?
| ‘ A No, ‘I dontt know the exact time.

Q Do you have any estimate or anything which would
give the Commission an idea of how long or how extensaively this
thing was tested before i1t was put on the market?

A The majority of the tools that Laﬁe Well has manu-
factured and put on the open market have been tested from six moﬁths
to a year and gliven a thorough test before beling put on the market.

MR, FRREBO: That's all.

MR, UTZ: Any other questions? If not, the witness

mey be excused.
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(Witness excused)

MR, UTZ? Do you nhave anything,fufther?

MR. ERREBO:

That?t s all we have .

MR. UTZ: Any other gbatements to

cage? The casé Wwill be take

n under advisement.

pe made g1n this

o et

—
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PEFORE THE oIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
C D BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF MEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE oF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 1911
ordexr NO. R-1629

APPLICATION oF JOHMSTON AND SHEAR
FOR A GJ\S—‘O_II:"GAB PRIPLE COMPLETXON
iN THE SOUTH BIANCO—PICTUKED CLI¥FSB

GA]
DAKOTA PRODUCING {NTERVAL, RIO
ARRIBA COUNTY, HEW MEXICO, UTILIZING
PARALIEL STRINGS OF SMALL DIAMRTER
CASING.

ORDER_OF THE CMBSION
BY THE COMMISSIONS

_ This csuse came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
Februaxy 25, 1960, at ganta Fe, New mexico, bofore Elvis B.
Utz, Examiner duly appointed by the oil Conservation com=
pmission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as
vCopmission, » in accoxdance with Rule 1214 of the Com-

missica Rules and Regulations.
FOW, on this 1ith day of March, 1960, the Commission,

—————"

a quorum being present, having considered the application,

the evidence’ adduced, and the r‘ocownndations of the Examiner,
Elvis A, Ut®, and being fully advised in the promises,

FINDS3

(1) That due public notice having been given as
required by law, the Commission has jurisdlction of this
cause and the subject matter thereof .

(2) That the applicant is the ownexr and operator of
the Jicarilla wWell Ko. 1-4, to be 1ocated 985 feet from the
Forth line and 208 feat from the West line of section 4,
rowaship 24 North, Ranga 5 West, Rio Arziba County, New

permit the south

Pictured Cliffs pool or the otaro-Chacra Rool, at the
appu.cwt‘s option, the production of oil from an undesig-
natced @sllup Pool and the pxoduction of gas from the
pakota Producimg intesval throudh parallel strings of
2-7/8 imch OD casing cemented in a common weli Lore.

b
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(4) That the applicant proposes to circulate cement to
600 feet above the casing shoe of each string of casing.

{6) That both tha South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs and
the Otero-Chacra intervals in the subject well should be
cemented in order to prevent waste of the gas from either
o€ tha two zo0nes.

(6) That cantralizexs should be used at least in all
cemented intexrvals where two or more strings of casing are
adjacent.

(7) That the mechanics of the proposed triple comple-
tion are feasible and in accord with good conservation

practices.

{8) That approval of the subject aspplicaticn wil
neithexr cause waste noxr impair correlative x:ights

IX 15 THRREFORE ORDERED:

That the applicant be and the same is hersdy authorized
to triple complete its Jicarilla Well ¥o. 1-4, located 985
feat from the Morth line and 805 feet from the West line of
Section 4, Towmship 24 Moxth, Range S West, Rioc Arxiba
County, New Maxico, in such a marner as to psxmit the pro-
duction of gas from the Scuth Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool
or the Otexo-Chacra Fool, at the applicant's option, the

production of oil from an undesignated Gallup Pool and the

production of gas from the Dakota Producing Interval through
parallel stxings of 2-7/8 inch OD casing cemented in a
common well bora.

FROVIDBD HOWEVER, That the applicant shall cixculate
cament to 600 feet above the casing shoe of each string of
casing and shall ¢irculate cement through the South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs and the Otero-Chacra intervals in the
subhiect well,

EER, That centralizexs shall be used at
least in all camented interxvals vhexe two or moxe strings
of casing axe adjacent.

m.gnm- That applicant shall complete, opexate,
- and parnduce said well in acgordance with the applicadble provis-

AoNE 8 Sastiom V. Rule 112-A.

mmmmymmxw
mmuummntymmedmmmm-
mm-dcummx. :

s i e i
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Order No. R-1629 o

IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED:

That jurisdiction of this cause is hexeby retained
by the Commission for such further oxder or orders as may
seem necessary or convenient for the prevention of waste
and/or protection of correlative rights; upon failure of
applicant to comply with any requirement of this ordesr,
aftex proper notice and hearing the Commission may termin-
ate the authority hereby granted and require applicant or
ite successors and assigns to limit its activities to Jual
zone or regular single-zone produation in the interests of
consexvation,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico on the day and year here-
inabove designated, ‘

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION

( ; JOHN RORRGKenS, Chaizrman

Y ¥. MORGAMN, Mewber

—

} /"z //-"/' m) f‘.’
AR /- =f
/ / K;y/’, \—%;Z.._T e
A. L. PORTER, Jr., . & Secretary
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PRCAR S RISV PRI N




T ‘ Gl S ///
ASPEN DRILLING Co.

DENvER ' ’ - ALBUQUERqyE

20% PETROLEUM CLun Blog, 3010 MonTE VisTa BLvp, , N.E,
AC 2.090s AM 8.1506

e
oy N 5
N . . N “
. PR

3500 to 5900'; and g 6-3/4" hole will be drilled from 59001 to total depth

arately, using sufficient Cement ¢o bring the Cement top to approximately
600" above the shoe, Individual stimulation treatments Will pe Performeq

Tesult ip an ultimate Tecovery comparahle to a conventional completion.
There are no known Corrosive Or pressure Probleng in the area whigp would

make the "slip hole™ method of completion undesirapje,




-2- February 1, 1960

0il Conservation Commigsion

Well #1-4 is located outside the boundaries of any deSignated Dakota

However, the well will be an extension of the Otero-Gallup Pool,

1)601'
ool and within the limits of the South

an extension to the Otero-Chacra P
Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool,

As shown on the attached plat, operators holding acreage offsetting
well #1-4 are . Skelly 011 Company and Southern Union Gas Company. Copy of
this application is being furnished each operator by registered mail.

Yours very truly,

N AN
P ,(T:,Z} /w ;(;;7

By:
%, R, Johrston, Partner

) JOHNSTON AND SHEAR
‘i

|

|

|

j ; In duplicate,

WRJ:RP/jap
Enclosure

ce: Skelly 0il Company
’ Box 426
: Farmington, New Mexico

E ‘ Southern Union Gas Co.
}» ; Box 815
’ Farmington, N.M,

) N. M. Oil Conservation Commission
: 1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

s
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10%:" 0D Cosing ot 200,
Cement to

surfoce.

2%s" OD Cosing ot 3100,

Cement

1o 2500,

2%" OD Casing ot 5900,
Cement to 5300

2718" OD Casing

Cement tc

6500'.

at 7100",

DIAGRAMATIC SKETCH OF PROPOSED
TRIPLE COMPLETION FOR JICARILLA

WELL # 1|-4

JOHNSTON AND SHEAR
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION FOR TRIPLE COMPLc TION
OF " JICARILLA WELL # I-4, IN
PICTURED CLIFFS, GALLUP 8 DAKOTA

FORMATIONS
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY JICARILLA
NEW MEXICQ . CONTRACT » 10
Urawn: W.H. MCGahey ) Scole . 400'= "
Approved . R. Phillips . Date | 2-3-€0

i e S
R R R S s




14~ 8 lB—g 20-C v2-C a-c
® o - 13-¢C 18-
SKELLY ~ : o SKELLY
6-8 12-8 SKELLY ze-¢C l'so"c
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32 S 33
7-8 SUG \3U4G 25
5-8 ° -t N
b %%
4-8 10-8 '
® ') °
3f9. " .o JOHNSTON-— SUG
SKELLY o SHEAR
! 11—.5
5 4 3
SUG \
o3
T
6 GULF s-a , SUG SUG 1 22
%t < N
8 9 10
[ CONTINENTAL CONTINENTAL
‘5‘ 2
ff e 1
LOCATION AND OWNERSHIP PLAT FOR
FOR JICARILLA WELL # -4 iN
SEC. 4, T2a N—R S W JOHNSTON AND SHEAR
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
APPLICATION FOR TRIPLE COMPLETION
OF JICARILLA WELL # -4, IN
Nw /4 Nw/4 SEC. 4, T 24 N—R 5W
RO ARRAIBA COUNTY JICARILLA
. NEW MEXICO CONTRACT % 0
: Drown’ W.H. MCGahey - Scale: 1= }000
Approved . R. phillips Dote: 2-3-60




SKELLY OIL COMPANY

TULSA.OKLAHOMA

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT R :
C. L. BLACKSHER. VICE PRESIDENT Pebruary 1-5, 1960

W. P. WHITMORE. GENERAL MANAGER

Case No. 191
Hearing: February 25, 1960

Aspen Prilling Company
3010 Monte Vista Hlvd., H.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that we have no objection to your pro-
posed Multiple Zone "Slim Hole"™ Completion for your Jicarilla Well No.
1-4, located in the HW/4 of Section 4, Township 24N, Range 5W, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, which will offset Skelly's Jicarilla “P"
Leases In looking over your propossl, we note that you will cemenmt
surface casing at 200! to surface; the casing at 3100' with cement to
250013 casing at 5900' with cement to 5300?; and casing at 7100¢ with
cement to 6500%. It is owr suggestion that the Commission should re-
quire you to cover both the Pictured Cliffs and Chacra Zones with ce-
ment when cementing the casing, and we presume that your proposal will
do this.

Yours very truly,

(8igned) GEXORGE ¥W. SELINGEK

George W. Selinger

e

GWs/gl I

ce: 0fl Consezvation Commission /
State of New Mexico
Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, Rew NMexico

hﬂ?.'om
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Docket No. 6-60

b NEW CASES

CASE 1901 Application of Caulkins 0il Company for a gas-gas dual
completion and for establishment of a 320~acre non-standard
Dakota gas unit. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order authorizing the dual completion of its PC-233 Well,
located in Unit D, Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 6
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to.
permit the production of gas from the South Blanco-Pictured
Cliffs Pool and the production of gas from the Dakota
Producing Interval. Applicant further seeks the establish-
ment of a 520-acre non-standard gas unit in the Dakota
Producing Interval consisting of ihe N/2 N/2 and 5/2 NW/4
and N/2 SW/4 of said Section 16 to bhe dedlcated to said
PC-233 Well.

CASE 1902: Application of Kenneth Murchison & Company for permission to
commingle the productlon from two separate non-contiguous
leases. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks per-
mission to commingle the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool pro-
duction from the Federal lease NM-036255-A, consisting of
the S/2 SE/4 of Section 3 and the Federal Lease NM-036255-8 ,
consisting of the S/2 NE/4 of said Section 3. Township 25
North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

CASE 1903: Application of Texaco Inc., for permission to commingle the
: production from two separate pools. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks permission to commingle the liquid hydro-
carbon production from the Moore-Pennsylvanian Pool and the
Moore-Wolfcamp Gas Pool from all wells on its State BN
(MCT-1) lease consisting of the SW/4 of Section 25, Township
11 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 1904: Application of Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Company for an amend-
ment of Order R-1414, as amended by R-1414-A and R-1414-B.
‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending
the provisions of Order R-1414 which relate to assignment and
transfer of allowables in the Central Bisti LPG-Gas-Watar
Injection Project, Bisti-Lower Gallup Cil Pool San Juan
County, New Mexico.

| CASE 1905: Application of Humble 0il & Refining Company for an oil-oil
: _ dual completion utilizing parallel strings of small

b . diameter casing cemented in a common well bore.

&;, ’ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order

: authorizing the dual completion of its State M-20 Well
located 1930 feet from the North line and 1980 fect fram




No. 6-60

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING FEBRUARY 25,‘1960

0il Conservation Commission - 9 a.m., State Corporation Commission Hearing
Room, Basement, Capitol Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A. Utz, Examiner, or A, L.
Porter, Jr,, Secretary-Director:

CONTINUED CASES

CASE 1868: Application of Ilamilton Doiie 0il Compsny, Ltd, for permissio
' to commingle the production from three separate pools,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order author-
izing it to commingle the production from the Justis-Drinkard
Pool, the Justis-Fusselmanr Pool and an undesignated Tubb pool
from wells on a lease consisting of the S/2 SE/4 oi Section
25, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 1879: Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for a gas-oil
dual completion and for a non-standard gas prordation unit,.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks .an order author-

~izing the- dual counpletion of its State EM “A" Well No. 2,
located 660 feet from the South and West lines of Section 22,
Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in

“such a mannér as to permit the production of gas from the
Eumont Gas Pool and the production® of 0il from the Eumont
Gas Pool through the casing-tubing annulus and the tubing
respectively. Applicant further seeks-the establishment of
a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas
Pool consisting of the SW/4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated
to the said State EM "A" Well No. 2.

CASE 1888: Application of C. W. Trainer for off-lease storage of oil

’ production. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
permission to store the Pearl-Queen 0Oil Pool production from
‘his Rushing lease, consisting of the W/2 NE/4 of Section 22,
Township 19 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
a tank battery located on his Signal State lease, consisting
of the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 22; -

CASE 1894: (Continued)
App11catlon of Robert N, Enfield for de51gnat10n of a unlt

area, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a desig- -
nation of the follew1nn-§nsqp1h9d 560 acres as the Southwest
Mescalero Unit Area: Section 32, E/2 NE/4; Section 33, S/2
and NW/4, Townshlp 10 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New
Mex1co : :




T e A e T

CASE 1906:

CASE 1907:

CASE 1908:

CASE 1909:

the West line of Section 29, Township 22 South, Range 57

East, Lea County, in such a manner as to permit the production
of 0oil from the Langlie-Mattix Pool and the production of

0oil from the Drinkard Pool through 2 7/8-inch casing and 4%-
inch casing respectively with said casing being cemented in

a common well bhore.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Products Company for

permission to produce more than sixteen wells in a common

tank battery. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

an order authorizing the production into a common tank battery
of all Horseshoe-Gallup Oil Pool wells presenily drilled or
hereafter completed on its Horseshoc Ute lease, comprising
portions-of Sections 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 31 North,
Range 16 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for an oil-o0il dual
completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its J. N. Carson
(NCT-A) Well No. 11, located in Unit K of Section 28, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 537 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit the production of oil from the
Wantz-Abo Pool and the production of oil from the Paddock
Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing.

Application of Val R. Reese & Associates, Inc. for an oil-
gas . dual completion. Applicaut, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its Sperling
Well No. 1-30, located in Unit I, Section 30, Township 24
North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such

a manner as to permit the production of oil from the Gallup
formation adjacent to the Escrito-Gallup 0il Pool and the
production of gas from the Dakota Producing Interval through

parallei strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing.

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for a 386-
acre non-standard gas unit in the Dskota Producing Interval,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishmént
of a 386-acre non-standard gas unit in the Dakcta Producing
Interval consisting of all of partial Section 7 and the W/Z
of partial Section 8, Township 28 North, Range 10 West, San

‘Juan County, New Mexico, said unit to be dedicated to the

J. F. Day "F" Well No. 1, to be located in the E/2 of said
partial Section 7.
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CASE 1910: Applicatibn of Roy H, Smith Drilling Company for permission
to commingle the production from two separate pools,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to
commingle the production from the Mal jamar-Yates Pool and
the Pearsall Pool from all wells on its Walker "A" lease in
Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 32 East, and to commingle
the production frowm the Baish Pool and the Maljamar Pool
from wells on its Gulf State lease in Section 16, Township
17 South, Range 32 East, all in Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 1911: Application of Johnston and Shear for a multiple zone slim .
hole completion. Applicant, in the-above-styled cause, seeks
‘an order authorizing the multiple completion of its Jicarilla
Well No. 1-4, located 985 feet from the North line and 805
feet from the West line of Section 4, Township 24 North, Range
5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as
to produce gas from the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool

: (or Dtero Chacra), gas from the Dakota Preducing Interval,

f and oil from the Gallup formation adjacent to the Otero-Gallup

Pool, éach to he produced through 2 7/8-inch tubing which

tubing is to be cemenied iii 3 common well hore.

CASE 1912: Application of Southern Union Gas- Company for a gas-oil dusal
completion, Applicant, in’ the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Jicarilla 1-F,
Unit L, Section 27, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, - in such a manner &s to permit the
production of gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, and the
production of oil from the Dakota producing interval through
parallel strings of 2 3/8-~inch tubing.

b ——,

CASE 1913: Application of Continental Oil Company for a non-standard
0il well location, Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks 8 non-standard oil well location for its Wm, Mitchell
"A" Well No. 20, to be located 1320 feet from the North line
and 1520 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 17
South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Paddock Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico. ' '

b
15
:
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CASE 1901

CASE 1902:

CASE 1903:

CASE 1904:

CASE 1905:

e o R

' NEW CASES

Application of Caulkins 0il Company for a gas-gas dual
completion and for establishment of a 320-acre non-standard
Dakota gas unit. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order authorizing the dual completion of its PC-233 Well,
located in Unit D, Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 6
West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to
permit the production of gas from the South Blance-Pictured
Cliffs Pool and the production of gas from the Dakota
Producing Interval, Applicant further seeks the establish-
ment of a 320-acre non-standard gas unit in the Dakota
Producing Interval consisting of the N/2 N/2 and S/2 NW/4
and N/2 SW/4 of said Section 16 to be dedicated to said
PC-233 Well,

Application of Kenneth Murchison & Company for permission to
commingle the production from two separate non-contiguous
leases. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks per-
mission to commingle the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool pro-
duction from the Federal lease NM-036255-A, consisting of
the S/2 SE/4 of Section 3 and the Federal Lease NM-(36255-B,
consisting of the S/2 NE/4 of said Section 3, Township 25
North, Range 12 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Texaco Inc. for permission to commingle the
production from two separate pools. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause seeks permission to commingle the liquid hydro-
carbon productlon from the Moore-Pennsylvanian Pool and the
Moore-Wolfcamp Gas Pool from all wells on its State "BN"
(NCT-1) lease consisting of the SW/4 of Section 25, Township
11 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Sunray Mid-Continent Oil Company for an amend-
ment of Order R-1414, as amended by R-1414-A and R-1414-B.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order amending
the provisions of Order R-1414 which relate to assignment and
transfer of allowables in the Cential Bisti LPG-Gas-Water
Injection Project, Bisti-Lower Gallup Oil Pool San Juan
County, New Mexico.

Application of Humhle Oil & Refining Company for an oil-oil
dual completion utilizing parallel st¥ings of small
diameter casing cemented in a common well bore.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
authorizing the dusl compleiion of i1ts State M-20 Well,
located 1930 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from




No. 6-60

DCCKET: EXAMINER HEARING FEBRUARY 25, 1960

0il Conservation Commission - 9 a.m., State Corporation Commission Hearing
Room, Basement, Capitol Buildding, Santa Fe, New Mexico

The following cases will be heard before Elvis A, Utz, Examiner, or A, L,
Porter, Jr., Secretary-Director:

CONTINUED CASES

CASF, 1868: Application of Hamilton Dome 0Oil Company, Ltd. for permission
' to commingle the production from three separate pools.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order author-
izing it to commingle the production from the Justis-Drinkard
Pool, the Justis-Fusselman Pool and an undesignated Tubb pool
from wells on a lease consisting of the S/2 SE/4 of Section
25, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
; CASE 1879: Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporaiion for a gas-oil
; dual completion a.d for a non-standard gas proration unit. ‘
g A Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks .an order author-
izing the:dual compléetion of its State EM A" Well No. 2,
located 660 feet frem the South and West lines of Section 22,
Township 19 South, Range 37 East Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit the production of gas from the
Eumont Gas Pool and the production of 0il from the Eumont
Gas Pool through the casing-tubing annulus and the tubing
respectively. Applicant further seeks the establishment of
a 160-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas
Pool consisting of the SW/4 of said Section 22 to be dedicated
to the said State EM "A" Well No, 2.

CASE 1888: Application of C, W. Trainer for off-lease storage of oil
production. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
permission to store the Pearl-Queen 0il Pool production from
his Rushing lease, consisting of the W/2 NE/4 of Section 22,
: Township 19 South, Range 35 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
] a tank battery located on his Signal State lease, consisting
' "of the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 22: - '

CASE 1894: (Continued)
Application of Robert N. Enfield for de51gnat10n of a unit
area, Appllcant in the above- styled cause, seeks a desig-

nation of ‘the IOllOWlhg—¢GSCT1de 560 acres os the Scuthwest

Mescalero Unit Area: Section 32, E/2 NE/4; Section 33, S/2
and NW/4, Township 10 South, Range 32 East Lea County, New

Mexico.
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CASE_1906:

CASE 1907:

CASE 1908:

CASE 1909:

!

the West line of Section 29, Township 22 South, Range §7

East, Lea County, in such a manner as to permit the production
of oil from the Langlie-Mattix Pool and the production of

oil from the Drinkard Pool through 2 7/8-inch casing and 4'%-
inch casing respectively with said casing being cemented in

a common well bore,

Application of El1 Paso Natural Gas Products Company for
permission to produce more ithan sixteen wells in a common

tank battery. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

an order authorizing the production into a conmon tank battery
of all Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool wells presently drilled or
hereafter completed on its Horseshoe Ute lease, comprising

portions of Sections 27, 28, 33 and 34, Township 31 North,
Range 16 West, Sasn Juan County, New Mexico.

Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for an oil-oil dual
completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its J. N. Carson
(NCT-A) Well No. 11, located in Unit K of Section 28, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 57 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in
such a manner as to permit the production of oil from the
Wantz-Abo Pool and the production of oil from the Paddock
Pool through parallel strings of 2 53/8-inch tubing,

Application of Val R. Reese & Associates, Inc. for-‘an oil-

gas dual completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks an order authorizing the dual completion of its Sperling
Well No. 1-30, located in Unit I, Section 30, Township 24
North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such
a-manner as to permit the production of oil from the Gallup
formation adjacent to the Escrito-Gallup Oil Pool and the
production of gas from the Dakota Producing Interval through

parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubiny.

Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for a 386-
acre non-standard gas unit in the Dakota Producing Interval.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment
of a 386-acre non-standard gas unit in the Dakota Producing
‘Interval comsisting of all of partial Section 7 and the W/2
of partial Section 8, Township 28 North, Range 10 West, San
Juan County, New Mexico, said unit to be dedicated to the

J. F. Day "F" Well No. 1, to be located in the E/2 of said

partial Section 7.
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CASE 1910:

CASE 1911:

CASE 1912:

CASE 1913:
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Application of Roy H. Smith Drilling Company for permission

to commingle the production from two separate pools,
Appliéant, in the above-styled cause, seeks permission to
commingle the production from the Maljamar-Yates Pool and

the Pearsall Pool from all wells on its Walker "A" lease in
Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 32 East, and to commingle
the production from the Baish Fool and the Maljamar Pool ‘
from wells on its Gulf State lease in Section 16, Township

17 South, Range 52 East, all in Lea County, New Mexico.

L

Application of Johnston and Shear for-a multiple zone slim
hole completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
an order authorizing the multiple completion of its Jicarilla
Well No. 1-4, located 985 feet from the North line and 808
feet from the West line of Section 4, Township 24 North, Range
5 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as

to produce gas from the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool

(or Otero Chacra), gas from the Dakota Producing Interval,

and oil from the Gallup formation adjacent to the Otero-Gallup
Pool, each to be produced through 2 7/8-inch tubing which
tubing is to be ceniented i a common well bore.

Applicatioﬁ of Southern Union Gas Company for a gas-o0il dual
completion., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an
order authorizing the dual completion of its Jicarilla 1-F,
Unit L, Section 27, Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the
production of gas froim the Blanco Mesaverde Pool, and the
production of oil from the Dakota producing interval through
parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing.

Application of Continental Oil Company for a non-standard
0il well location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
seeks a non-standard oil well location for its Wm, Mitchell
"A'" Well No. 20, to be located 1320 feet from the North line
and 1520 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 17
South, Range ‘32 East, Maljamar Paddock Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico.
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FAUCLEAR ORIENTOR JOB REPORT

Opei'ating Base: Pampa ' Prepared By: B. J. McEver
Cugtomer: " Texaco, Incorporated Date: 1-25'60
Field: Frass - Atoka Well: Anna Frass E-2
Bore Hole Size: 7-7/8" Casing Size & Wt.: 2-7/8" O,D, 6-25#
No of Strings: 2 Depth of Each: 8448' (Short String)
) 8850' (Long String)
~ Total Depth: 8850 Gun Type and Size: 1-7/8" Sidewinder
' 8306' - 16' (Short String) 20 Short
: N Perf :
Shooting Zone 8810 - 8795' (Long String) umber Perforations 30 Long
No. Sinker Bars Run: | Running Speed: 10 ft. per min. for logging
" _ collars ‘
Sensitivity: 0.8 Time Constant: Step. 6
Casing Collars: 8242 - 8215 - 8204-1/2
Type Cam Rach {Check One): No. One X No. Two
: .~ Ring Dia. of Friction Springs on Cam Rack: 2-7/8"  Centralizer: 2-5/8"

No Retations to obtain 360°: Made only ten steps.
" (Attach a copy of log with position well was shot noted on it.) -

Remarks: (include anything unusual such as suspected position of cabing in

the well, how the casing was run, strapped together or individual,

trouble, etc.)

Casing run individually. . ’ :
Casing carnpound 60 was placed in thread dope of four collars of
Short String. This did not show on Long String PFC.

PR T, o RS T = SR8 S LI L SOOI,
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NUCLEAR OR B T

Casing Collars:
Type Cam Rack (Check one): No, OMWL_ No, Two,
/ with oFfFset powl

Ring Dia, of Friction Springs on Cam Rack: 4 Centraiizer:

(V)
¥

No, Rotations to obtain 360%: /4 on 16t run didn'f 80 thry m",ef. ‘}/clé on '

Second Yun . ;
(Attach a copy of log with position well was shot noted on it.)

Remarks: (Inciude anything unusual such as suspected position of casing in'
the well, how the casing was run, -trapped together or individual,
trouble, etc,)

Casms was run thu..u.duE?//;r -
Both s+rm3< of C‘aﬁnf were. Qlled (oot ‘ﬂe«h cenfer
Customev rcfresenhﬁue.c John Paly

Rete Chermbers
Paul M5 Daniel

Operating Base: (Kla.. c.I-#r Prepared By: [ S. VS Mee.

Customer: Carter O, éos. Date: //9/57

Field: Mo Rever Well: C.H. Moery |

Bore Hole Size: %" Casing Size & Wt,: 2% & “%%

' 4

No, of Strings: T . Depth of Each: 72§¥ & 4873

Total Depth: g4’ Gun Type and Size: | %" Sidewinder

Shooting Zone: (4490’ fo £SD9' Number Perforstions: 24

No, Sinker Bars Run: Nene op /<t run Running Speed: Pppox../1s0 “"’/p-:h ‘
oOne o Jnd run

Sensitivity: Time Constant:

PRr
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U .+ 9TDIAGRAMATIC SKETCH OF PROPOSED
b~ TRIPLE COMPLETION FOR JICARILLA

i

4 s WELL # 1-4
< '/J -\,'}
L JOHNSTON AND SHEAR
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OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
p. O. BOX 87}

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

wrch 11,1860

Mr. Burns BExrrebo
p. O. Box 466
Albuquerque, Nev Mexico

Dear Mr. Exrrebo:

on behalf of your cliert, Jobnston and Shear,
we enclose two cop Order R-1629 in Case
1911, imssued by the 01l Congservation Commission

this date.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
gSecretary-Director
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COLLAR LOCATOR

Locates collars and re-
cords them at the surface
to insure correct depth
for perforating operation.

NUCLEAR ORIENTOR *

Scans the well bore in

" the zone of inferesi and

reccrds at the surface the
location of adjacent
strings of casing. Con-
firms final positioning of
_ perforator priof to shoot-

ing.

ROTATOR

Turns the Orientor and
Perforator assembly in
the zone of interest.
Operated by raising or
lowering the tool. Friction
springs anchor the Rota-
tor in the casing.




PERFORATOR

Any small diometer
gun suitable for the ap-
plication. may be used.
Lane-Wells offers a com-
plete line of the deepest
penetrating, small diam-
eter guns available.

*Trademark of Lane-Wells Company,

For more information
about .
- Directional Perforating
ask your Lane-Wells
representative

or write fo:

P. O. BOX 1407
HOUSTON 1, TEXAS
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lane-Wells Directional Perfo-
rator makes it possible to perfo-
rate a single string in a multiple
string, tubingless completion on
a single run in the well. This
combination device locates col-
fars to insure correct depth of
perforations, locates the othier
strings of casing at the shoofing
depth, orients the perforator to
perforate away from the other
strings, and perforates the de-
sired zone all on one run.

Run by a standard Lane-Wells
perforating-logging unit on a
standard conductor line, the Di-
rectional Perforator consists of
a Collar Locator, a Nuclear Orjen-
tor, a Rotator, and a Perforator.
A surface recorder records the
location of collars and the loca-
tion of other casing strings. The
entire operation is conducted
oniy in the casing to be perfo-
rated. No radicactive substances
are injected or mechanical de-
vice placed in any other casing
strings. The other strings are not
disturbed in any way and can
be kept on production, if desired,
during the entire operation.

The Collar locator picks col-
lars on the trip into the well.
When the zone of interest is




reacheq, the Nuctear Orientor
scansfhe zone to locate the po-
sition of the other casing strings.

i is carried out jn
stages during which the Orientor
indicates the Presence or absence
of casing in o narrow zone jm-
mediately in front of the gun,
These indications are recorded
visually ot the surface,

At the completion of the scan-
ning of o stage, the Orientor and
Perforator qgre rotated to the
next stage. This s done by rgis-
ing or lowering the tool. Only
three inches of travel up or down
the hole js required for the Ro.
tator to move the Orientor to
the next scanning stage,

The scanning by stages opera-

tion is continyed around the pipe
for at least two complete revolu-
tions. This insyres a double check
of the iocatfon of the other cas-
ing strings in relation to the
string to be perforated. The Per-
forator js then Positioned posi.
tively by the Same Rotator o
shoot only in the safe Zone away
from the other strings. This po-
s’:iﬁon‘ing is double checked with
the Nucleqr Orientor before
firing.




